
BA-~ 2502 POPLAR GROVE - ca. 1859 - 5113 Rolling Road, Relay. Perry 
G. Mitchell acquired this ground from Samuel Sutton in 
1855. The 1859 updates in the District 1 transfer book 
showed P. G. Mitchell with $6,000 in new "dwelling and out­
buildings." Two Perry G. Mitchell houses were mentioned in 
the Md. Journal, July 29, 1871. Large, rambling frame 
house shown as one of two mansions of Perry G. Mitchell in 
1877 atlas, on 5~ acre tract called "Poplar Grove." Shown 
as C. F. Throop' s on Plate 8 of Bromley's 1898 atlas. 
Gable-roofed with a variety of porches, pavilions, and 
cross-gables, and lunette windows. Good condition in 1988 
photo. Owner: Wendy L. Tolley. 


